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April 26, 1978

Ms. Lynn Tescaenaory

Gii Conservation Division
. 0. 3Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 875G}

Re; Bloomfieid 0ii & Gas Company

C. Hare #3

Unit N, Section 15, Township 29 North,

Range 11 Wesit, N,HM P M,

Dear Ms. Teschendorf:

lease docket a case to allow the operator of the subject
well and other interested parties to appear and show why

the well should not be properly plugged and abandoned.

if there are questions please contact us.

Yours very trulyf
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District #3

xc: Qperator : Bicomtieid Gil & Gas Company



